

San Francisco Youth Commission Housing & Land Use Committee DRAFT- Minutes

Thursday, May 30, 2019 4:30-6:00 PM City Hall, Room 270 1. Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Pl. San Francisco, CA 94102

There will be public comment on each item.

Members: Jose Ty (Chair), Maggie Dong (Vice Chair), Sasha Alexander Hirji, Lily Marshall-Fricker, Calvin Quick, Drew K. Min, Bahlam Vigil, and Savion Green

1) Call to Order and Roll Call

The meeting is called to order at 4:40 pm. Commissioners Jose Ty (Chair), Maggie Dong (Vice Chair), Lily Marshall-Fricker, Calvin Quick, and Bahlam Vigil are all present. Commissioners Sasha Alexander Hirji, Drew K. Min, and Savion Green are absent. Commissioner Green communicated with staff regarding is absence.

2) Approval of Agenda (Action Item)

There is no public comment. Commissioner Marshall-Fricker motions to approve the agenda, and Commissioner Dong seconds the motion. The motion passes.

3) Approval of Minutes (Action Item)

A. May 16, 2019

Document A

Commissioner Quick makes a note regarding the community updates in the previous meeting's minutes. There is no public comment. Commissioner Quick motions to approve the minutes, seconded by Commissioner Vigil. The motion passes unanimously.

4) Public Comment on Items not on Agenda (Discussion Only)

None.

5) Business (All Items to Follow Discussion and Possible Action)

- A. Review Point In Time Count Numbers
 - i) From the point-of-view of the department of Homelessness and Supportive Housing, why does it take six months to compile this data? What is the process?
 - ii) What are the other variables besides California housing crisis that affect the homelessness crisis hear in San Francisco?
 - iii) With respect to the ten percent decrease in youth homelessness, how many people have aged out versus actually exited homelessness? Is this correlated to the increase in adult homelessness?



- iv) Regarding the chronicity of homeless youth, what is the average length of homelessness?
- v) Regarding the youth reflected in the point in time count, how many new youth became homeless?
- vi) Has there been any research done on the youth who have successfully exited homelessness? What is their experience?
- vii) Of the 4,000 people who have successfully exited homelessness, what were the best practices gleaned from this population?
- viii) Is there any research on homeless students in vehicles, or the intersection between homeless youth and vehicular homelessness?

B. Prepare Budget & Finance Committee Presentation for June 6th

- i) Commissioner Quick reviews slides
- ii) HSH has a goal of completing 700 units of permanent supportive housing in the next two fiscal years, according to their most recent budget presentation.
 - (1) If they commit 20 percent of those 700 units that would complete the 2015 TAY housing plan. Currently, the department is not equitably or equally serving the youth or TAY population.
 - (2) Will you commit to a new TAY housing plan?
 - (3) What is the progress on the TAY navigation center?
 - (4) P.I.T. Count: What analysis has been done on the 10 percent decrease in youth homelessness?
 - (5) Coordinated Entry: What are the supports offered to TAY who have been assessed through coordinated entry, especially considering a 6 month wait time? Commissioners are concerned at the reports of youth experiencing trauma caused by the intake procedures.
 - (6) How are you supporting accessibility needs for the homeless population?
 - (7) What is being done for youth who are being shuffled into the adult shelters and experience safety challenges?

C. Plan Committee Celebration

Make the celebration during one of our next meetings.

Our next meeting on June 13 is Commissioner Marshall-Fricker's birthday.

Commissioner Vigil prefers June 27th for the celebration.

We should keep it in the same room and invite our partners.

Commissioners want pupusas & lumpia.

6) Staff Report (Discussion Only)

- A. Next Meetings June 13, June 27, July 11
 - i) Commissioner Vigil will be out June 13th.
 - ii) Staff needs to check in with Commissioner Hirji and Green regarding their attendance and a leave of absence.
- B. Attendance Check

7) Announcements

A. Community Updates

Commissioner Marshall-Fricker says Go Warriors!

Commissioner Ty reports out on Host Homes. There will be training, youth agency, and screening for "savior complex". What districts do you want to stay in? LYRIC summer internships, 13 - 18 years old, the summer project is to organize a queer youth dance.



Commissioner Vigil on June 9th from 1 - 4 PM at Hummingbird Farm. Commissioner Quick Supervisor Haney's office is introducing a charter amendment to give HSH an oversight commission.

8) Adjournment

Chair Ty adjourns the meeting at 5:46 PM.